Ezaz Ahmed

1 Dryden Road, Stoke-on-Trent, ST63JH

Phone Number: 07835194818 | Email: ezaz_cse@outlook.com | https:// linkedin.com/in/ezaz-ahmed-6a385713a

Personal Website: https://ahmedezaz.github.io/portfolio/

PROFILE

Well-organised postgraduates' student at Staffordshire University in Software Engineering. A highly motivated team player, keen to take on new challenges. I have more than one year of experience in frontend web development using HTML5, CSS3, Bootstrap, JavaScript, and jQuery. I also have knowledge in backend development and created ecommerce website following MVC design pattern for my master's course. I am looking for the opportunity to bridge the gap between my existing knowledge and industry expert experience and focus my energy and enthusiasm for improving web development skills.

EDUCATION & QUALIFICATIONS

Staffordshire University - Master's degree Software Engineering

2021 - Present

MSc in Software Engineering mainly focus on developing software, web development, mobile app development, cloud computing and learning the principle and good practice in software engineering profession.

Shahjalal University of Science & Technology - CCNA Certification

2018

CCNA (Cisco Certified Network Associate) is an information technology certification from Cisco Systems. CCNA certification is an associate-level Cisco Career certification that include introduction to network, routing and switching essentials, scaling networks, connecting networks.

Publication

- Conference Paper (IEEE Xplore) Heart Disease Prognosis Using Machine Learning Classification Techniques.
- url: https://ieeexplore.ieee.org/abstract/document/9418181

WORK EXPERIENCE

Warehouse Operative | New Look

Nov 2021 to Present

Responsibility includes -

- · Picking and packing items in the warehouse
- Ready for dispatch before deadline
- Counting and checking items
- Operate pump truck
- Loading/unloading vehicles and containers
- General housekeeping
- All other warehouse duties as required

Front-End Developer | Ordervox

Jan 2020 to Aug 2021

OrderVox deliver SAAS (Software as a service) to restaurant business all over the UK from where customer can order food. Their web developer team was in Bangladesh. I used to work there as a Front-End developer. Responsibility includes -

- Front-End development of the website using HTML, CSS, Sass, Bootstrap, JavaScript, and jQuery.
- I have very good knowledge in Php which helped me to cooperate with the backend developer team to build the user interface.
- WordPress
- · Report Writing and daily meeting

Website Manager | Medrepairtech

Jan 2019 to July 2021

Medrepaitech is a USA based medical equipment repair company and I used to work for them remotely. I developed their website (url: https://medrepairtech.com/) and update contain regularly according to their needs. My core responsibility -

- Website development
- Update Content
- Update layout
- · Add new service to their website
- Delete old services

Skills

- Web Technology HTML, CSS, Sass, Bootstrap, Materialize Design, JavaScript, jQuery, Php
- Content Management System (CMS) WordPress
- Database MySQL
- Mobile Development Java, Flutter, Progressive web app, Web application
- Code Editor Visual Studio, Android Studio, Sublime, NetBeans
- Version Control Git, GitHub
- Programming Language Php, Java, JavaScript
- Digital Marketing SEO, SEM, Social Media Marketing
- Microsoft Office
- Email handling
- Teamwork

Volunteering

- Member British Computer Society (BCS), The Chartered Institute for IT, Apprenticeship
- Professional Service Director at Rotaract Club of Sylhet Surma Rotary International District (District No: 3282)

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

Languages - Bangla - Native; English - Advance, Hindi, Urdu

INTERESTS

Reading, Technology, Fitness, Internet of things (IoT)